
 
10/17/2024 8:40 AM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, October 17, 2024 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider the 

following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: October 3, 2024 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
 

a. 10/10/2024 Finance Insurance and Personnel – Special 
b. 10/15/2024 CDA 
c. 10/17/2024 Finance, Insurance and Personnel  

 
5.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. August Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
a. Parks 
b. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
c. Building Inspections 
d. Public Works 
e. Police 
f. Library Board 

g. Water & Light Utility Commission 
h. Watertown Humane Society 
i. Cable TV 

 
6.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS  

a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
a. September 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $95,810.84, General Disbursements $454350.85 and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] 
 

b. Public Safety and Insurance 
a. Jorani Parking Pass 

 
c. CDA 

a. Mad REP contract amendment/renewal 
b. Final Fisher Rd Development Report 

 
d. Waterloo Water & Light 

a. Resolution 2024-40 Loan Resolution 
b. Resolution 2024-41 City of Waterloo $17,114,000 Taxable Combined Utility Mortgage Revenue Bonds 
c. Resolution 2024-42 Filing Vacant Position of Water & Light Commission 

   
7.) NEW BUSINESS 

a. The 8 of Billiards Class B Beer, License Applications for the license period 10/18/2024-06/30/2025 

b. Ted Pin Alley Liquor License Class A & B Beer, Liquor License Applications for the license period 

10/18/2024-06/30/2025  

 
8.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 10/15/2024.  

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


 
10/17/2024 8:40 AM 

 

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be 

taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional 

information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 1  
10/8/2024 11:56 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: October 3, 2024 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 
7:00 p.m. Alderpersons present:   A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert, and Haseleu. Absent: S. 
Cummings. Others attending in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; W&L Superintendent Sorenson; Fire Chief 
Benisch; J. Zimmermann; Clerk Ritter and WLOO Videographers 

 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: September 19, 2024 [C. Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. A. Kuhl 
abstains. 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 09/23/2024 Finance, Insurance and Personnel -Special Budget with Fire Dept 
b. 09/23/2024 Fire Dept/EMS Meeting 
c. 09/24/2024 Library Board 
d. 09/24/2024 Plan Commission – Cancelled 
e. 09/25/2024 Finance, Insurance and Personnel – Special Budget City Hall/Debit 
f. 10/01/2024 Waterloo Water & Light 
g. 10/02/2024 Parks Commission 
h. 10/03/2024 Public Safety and Health 
i. 10/03/2024 Public Works & Property  

 
5) OLD BUSINESS 

 
 

6) NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2024-33 County Library Tax Exemption Motion [C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
b. Resolution 2024-32 Issuance of 2024-2029 Private Well Approval. Motion [Weihert/A. Kuhl] VOICE 

VOTE : Motion carried 
c. Gravity Sewer Service- informational 

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Waterloo Water & Light 
i. Portzen Pay #17. Motion [C. Kuhl/A.Kuhl] ROLLCALL: Yes 6 No 0 Cummings absent. Motion 

carried. 
ii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel - 

informational 
iii. Town and Country Update informational 
iv. Sewer Rate Increase 01/01/2024 Motion [Thomas/Griffin] ROLL CALL Yes 6 No 0 absent 

Cummings.  Motion carried 
v. Water Tower Memorandum of Understanding written and returned to council.   

 
b. Public Safety and Health 

i. Resolution 2024-34 Approval of Snowmobile Trail 2024-2025 Motion [Weihert/Thomas] VOICE 
VOTE: Motion carried.   

ii. Events Spooktacular October 26, 2024 Motion [Thomas/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
iii. Events Beer Wine & Cheese Crawl Motion [Thomas/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
iv.  

8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT [C.Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:52pm. 

 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 

June 2024 – August 2024 
 

EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

 SUMMER CONCERT 
o Last 2 concerts not well attended 

 VOLLEYBALL LEAGUE 
o Good season with 5 teams 

 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 UPPER PAVILION DOORS 
o Ordered 

 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

 DUGOUT/PRESS BOX RENOVATION 
o Fencing to be completed in September 

 PAVILION ELECTRICAL 
o New Lighting throughout Pavilion 

 
CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 
o Repairs are completed 
o 2 Crank shafts are in Ohio to be refabricated 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2024 

 Reunion Hall/Shelter Reno (Summer 2024) 

 Upper Pavilion Doors (Spring 2024) 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS 

 Outdoor Summer Concert – September 12, 2024 

 W&K Day 

 Holiday of Lights and Community Event – December 7, 2024 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 DOG PARK RENOVATION/RE-LOCATION 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 RESEARCH 
o Dog Park Grant 
o TAPS Grant 

http://www.waterloowi.us/










Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 24WTRC-B00011 | 319 Beech Road, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Residential Alteration

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$70.00 9/19/2024 60.00% $42.00

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$70.00 9/19/2024 60.00% $42.00

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$70.00 9/19/2024 60.00% $42.00

Other Fee- Residential $1,257.92 9/19/2024 60.00% $754.75

24WTRC-B00011 Subtotal $880.75

Permit # 24WTRC-B00012 | 854 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Accessory Structure (Residential Misc./One 
Stop)

Accessory Structure- Residential $181.44 9/5/2024 60.00% $108.86

24WTRC-B00012 Subtotal $108.86

Permit # 24WTRC-B00013 | 821 Anna Court, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Residential Alteration

Remodel- Residential $85.00 9/26/2024 60.00% $51.00

24WTRC-B00013 Subtotal $51.00

Permit # 24WTRC-B00014 | 813 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | New Commercial

Commerical New Structure/Addition $766.71 9/24/2024 60.00% $460.03

Erosion Control- Commercial $350.00 9/24/2024 60.00% $210.00

Occupancy Permit- Commercial $70.00 9/24/2024 60.00% $42.00

24WTRC-B00014 Subtotal $712.03

Permit # 24WTRC-H00011 | 731 McKay Way, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit - Commercial

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Commercial

$121.00 9/13/2024 60.00% $72.60

24WTRC-H00011 Subtotal $72.60

Permit # 24WTRC-H00012 | 443 Edison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$115.00 9/4/2024 60.00% $69.00

24WTRC-H00012 Subtotal $69.00

Permit # 24WTRC-PR00001 | 813 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | PR Only - Certified - BLDG - New 
Construction

Resubmittal Plan Review Fee $175.00 9/18/2024 90.00% $157.50

24WTRC-PR00001 Subtotal $157.50

Invoice Date:

Terms:

Due Date:

9/30/2024

Net 30 Days

10/30/2024

Invoice Number: 740802

Customer #: 11-WATERL2

Customer PO #:

Invoice

Waterloo, WI, City of
136 North Monroe Street
Waterloo, WI 53594

Page: 1



Summary  by Fee Type

Item Code Amount

Accessory Structure- Residential $108.86

Commerical New Structure/Addition $460.03

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$42.00

Erosion Control- Commercial $210.00

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Commercial

$72.60

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$111.00

Occupancy Permit- Commercial $42.00

Other Fee- Residential $754.75

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$42.00

Remodel- Residential $51.00

Resubmittal Plan Review Fee $157.50

Total $2,051.74

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

$2,051.74Net Invoice:

Freight: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $2,051.74

Invoice Number: 740802 Invoice Date: 9/30/2024 Page: 2Waterloo, WI, City of





































Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -September 2024

SEPTEMBER MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2023 2595 2605 2621 2632 2652 2686 2699 2718 2313 2325 2342 2361

2024 2370 2380 2391 2403 2415 2443 2470 2486 2436

% of Change -8.67% -8.64% -8.78% -8.70% -8.94% -9.05% -8.48% -8.54% 5.32% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2023 4084 2941 4240 4093 4071 5845 5438 4562 3835 4103 3774 3289

2024 4024 4344 3645 4306 3595 5529 6002 4483 3947

% of Change -1.47% 47.70% -14.03% 5.20% -11.69% -5.41% 10.37% -1.73% 2.92% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2023 767 624 724 754 787 646 802 842 853 897 870 774

(Circulation) 2024 986 887 914 826 785 710 875 778 762

% of Change 28.55% 42.15% 26.24% 9.55% -0.25% 9.91% 9.10% -7.60% -10.67% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2023 1618 1081 980 1808 1812 2435 2599 2555 1823 2433 2023 1617

2024 1759 1725 1864 2207 2299 3064 3030 2000 2052

% of Change 8.71% 59.57% 90.20% 22.07% 26.88% 25.83% 16.58% -21.72% 12.56% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2023 7 2 9 12 10 9 2 9 3 7 11 9

BY PUBLIC 2024 8 12 8 14 13 9 9 9 11

% of Change 14.29% 500.00% -11.11% 16.67% 16.67% 0.00% 350.00% 0.00% 266.67% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2023 34 31 68 84 117 68 60 82 129 176 140 75

2024 101 130 91 118 106 74 75 73 87

% of Change 197.06% 319.35% 33.82% 40.48% -9.40% 8.82% 25.00% -10.98% -32.56% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2023 177 139 180 211 194 225 196 219 191 158 195 175

2024 135 181 182 200 204 203 202 221 254

% of Change -23.73% 30.22% 1.11% -5.21% 5.15% -9.78% 3.06% 0.91% 32.98% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local schools, 2023 60 152 81 138 96 122 69 110 68 61 92 51

daycares, & residents 2024 63 152 57 183 133 70 84 63 91

Checkouts % of Change 5.00% 0.00% -29.63% 32.61% 38.54% -42.62% 21.74% -42.73% 33.82% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

*2024 Add in Outreach to the Schools and daycare 

Adult  Number of Programs 2023 21 8 20 19 23 24 19 16 21 28 26 15

2024 20 20 20 21 18 19 20 16 19

% of Change -4.76% 150.00% 0.00% 10.53% -21.74% -20.83% 5.26% 0.00% -9.52% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2023 194 44 130 114 128 253 95 107 110 182 131 106

2024 162 153 201 161 121 265 188 159 153

% of Change -16.49% 247.73% 54.62% 41.23% -5.47% 4.74% 97.89% 48.60% 39.09% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2023 4 2 3 3 3 11 9 4 3 4 3 3

Number of programs 2024 4 4 3 3 3 9 10 4 4

% of Change 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -18.18% 11.11% 0.00% 33.33% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2023 66 24 25 1 3 167 82 61 31 39 31 37

2024 50 26 32 25 24 166 108 38 27

% of Change -24.24% 8.33% 28.00% 2400.00% 48.84% -0.60% 31.71% -37.70% -12.90% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2023 13 11 13 16 19 33 31 15 17 22 17 13

Number of programs 2024 15 17 17 18 16 28 33 14 16

% of Change 15.38% 54.55% 30.77% 12.50% -15.79% -15.15% 6.45% -6.67% -5.88% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2023 342 198 349 342 1009 1854 1303 413 411 456 305 278

2024 367 264 425 465 1035 2016 1694 425 435

% of Change 7.31% 33.33% 21.78% 35.96% 2.58% 8.74% 30.01% 2.91% 5.84% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held October 1, 2024  
The meeting was called to order by President Devin Schumann at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Tom Bergan, Vern Butzine, Tim Thomas, Chuck Wallace, 
Superintendent Barry Sorenson, Office Manager Joy Bisco, and Billing and Metering Specialist 
Kait Sharpe.  
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Bergan, to approve the minutes of the September 3, 2024 
meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Wallace, to approve the payment of the September bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
WWTP Pay Request 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Bergan, to recommend approval of the Portzen’s Pay 
Request #17 in the amount of $778,206.00 to City Council.  Motion carried. 
 
Outage Management System (OMS) 
Kait provided information and answered questions on the OMS system. It was moved by Thomas, 
seconded by Wallace, to proceed with implementing the OMS system.  Motion carried. 
 
Disconnection Stats 
Kait provided the Commissioners with disconnection statistics. 
 
Sewer Connection Fee 
A memo from Town & Country Engineering providing the methodology for the sewer connection 
fee with the completion of the WWTP upgrade (1/1/2026) was reviewed.  
 
Tom Bergan was recognized for his contributions to the Utility and was wished well during 
retirement. 
 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Schumann, to adjourn at 7:50pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tom Bergan 
Secretary 



List of Bills
APG of Southern Wisconsin 45.43 Midwest Meter 357.81
BMO 1,121.27 OpenPoint 4,830.00
BMO Mastercard 5,111.23 Payment Service Network 12.95
Vern Butzine 50.00 Piggly Wiggly 97.59
Baker Tilly 3,300.00 Payroll 125,349.10
Tom Bergan 150.00 PSC 1,259.47
Border States 1,351.30 Portland Sanitary District 11,851.09
Charter Communications 254.96 Portzen Construction 1,002,691.49
City of Waterloo Treasurer 124,877.07 Resco 6,495.13
City of Lake Mills Utilities 1,758.44 Quarles & Brady LLP 15,000.00
Columbus Utilities 557.50 Seera 1,326.34
Crescent Electric Supply 1,371.00 Schaefer's Soft Water 385.82
Environmental Express 3,703.20 Devin Schumann 100.00
Ehlers 7.03 SJE 2,073.86
Forster Electrical Engineering 642.50 Solenis LLC 4,806.00
Frontier 467.23 Tim Thomas 150.00
GFC Leasing 115.00 Town & Country Engineering 34,010.00
GLS Utility LLC 3,221.70 USA 2,683.21
Hawkins 7,669.84 United Liquid Waste Recycling 2,312.50
Howie's Hardware 860.13 US Cellular 222.27
Infosend 1,194.74 Unifirst Corp 185.00
Irby 2,720.00 UPS 110.43
Jefferson Co Register of Deeds 90.00 Chuck Wallace 150.00
Lakes Gas 41.00 Watertown Regional Medical Center 60.00
Kpress and Trends 968.00 Waterloo Building Center 68.50
Kwik Trip 1,394.40 Western Technical College 1,000.00
Logistics Recycling Inc 2,044.90 Waterloo Utilities 12,997.32
Lou's Gloves 91.00 WE Energies 87.94
Madison College 1,000.00 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 17,860.53
Marshfield Clinic 84.00 WPPI Energy 330,015.50

Wisconsin Rural Water Assn 340.00

Total Disbursements $1,745,152.72

Checking Account
  Balance 8/31/24 $129,029.05
  Deposits 2,220,789.00
  Disbursements (1,744,673.19)
  Interest 308.80
  Balance 9/30/24 $605,453.66

WWTP DNR Replacement Fund
  Balance 8/31/24 $570,595.79
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (99.85)
  Interest 1,550.83
  Balance 9/30/24 $572,046.77

Debt Service Account
  Balance 8/31/24 $426,505.34
  Deposit 44,347.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (80.55)
  Interest 1,237.33
  Balance 9/30/24 $472,009.12

Money Market Account
  Balance 8/31/24 2,044,681.58
  Deposits 1,086,718.20
  Transfer (1,450,000.00)
  Disbursements (44,639.10)
  Interest 5,838.61
  Balance 9/30/24 $1,642,599.29

Transportation Fund
  Balance 8/31/24 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 9/30/24 $12,586.00

WWTP USDA Bond Reserve:
  Balance 8/31/24 $59,294.77
  Transferred in/out
  Interest 222.44
  Service Charge (7.03)
  Balance 9/30/24 $59,510.18

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 8/31/24 327,309.26
  Interest
  Balance 9/30/24 $327,309.26

F&M CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 8/31/24 236,665.42
  Interest 155.62
  Balance 9/30/24 $236,821.04





 

 

 

 

 

 

8517 Excelsior Drive, Suite 107, Madison, WI 53717  ·   608.571.0401  ·   madisonregion.org     

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

 

This Contract Amendment (the "Amendment") is made and entered into as of the ___ day of 

__________, 2024, by and between: 

 

City of Waterloo (the "City"), a municipal corporation, with its principal place of business located 

at 136 N. Monroe St. Waterloo, WI 53594;   

 

and   

 

Madison Region Economic Partnership, Inc. (the "Service Provider"), a nonprofit corporation, 

with its principal place of business located at 8517 Excelsior Dr., Suite 107, Madison, WI 53717. 

 

The City and the Service Provider may be referred to collectively as the "Parties" and 

individually as a "Party." 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Contract for Services (the "Agreement") on the _10_ day 

of __January___, 20_24_; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement as it relates to the compensation terms 

for services rendered by the Service Provider; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth herein 

and in the original Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

 1. Amendment to Compensation Terms 

 

Section [X] of the Agreement, titled "Compensation," is hereby amended as follows: 

 

- The Service Provider’s compensation, previously set at a fixed rate of $45,000 per year 

($3,750 per month), is hereby revised to an hourly rate of $100 per hour. 

   

- The total number of billable hours by the Service Provider is capped at 6 hours per week. 

 

- The Service Provider shall submit invoices to the City on a monthly basis detailing the hours 

worked and services provided. The City agrees to remit payment within 30 days of receipt of the 

invoice. 

 

 2. No Other Changes 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

8517 Excelsior Drive, Suite 107, Madison, WI 53717  ·   608.571.0401  ·   madisonregion.org     

Except as expressly amended by this Amendment, all other terms and conditions of the 

Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 3. Entire Agreement 

 

This Amendment constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties with respect to the 

subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior discussions, agreements, or understandings of 

every kind and nature between them. 

 

 4. Counterparts 

 

This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, 

but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first above 

written. 

 

--- 

 

City of Waterloo   

By: _______________________________   

Name: __Jenifer Quimby______________   

Title: ____Mayor_____________________   

Date: _____________________________   

 

--- 

 

Madison Region Economic Partnership, Inc.   

By: _______________________________   

Name: __Everett Butzine______________   

Title: _Vice President of Economic Development__   

Date: _____________________________   

































































Page 1 of 1  

                      
 
                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

    
 

RESOLUTION #2024-42 
 

CONFIRMATION OF MAYORAL APPOINTMENT OF PAM KUHL AS  
WATERLOO WATER & LIGHT COMMISSION (filling remaining term of Tom Bergan October 

2025) 
 

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, Pam Kuhl has submitted an application for appointment to the Waterloo Water & 
Light Commission ; 
 
WHEREAS, Mayor Quimby, has determined that Pam Kuhl would be the best selection for the 
Commission at this time;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin, does 
hereby confirm the appointment of Pam Kuhl to the Waterloo Water & Light Commission at the 
October 17, 2024 meeting. (to complete the remainder of T. Bergan’s appointment.) 
 
Passed and adopted: __________  
 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 
 

Signed: _____________________________ 
         Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________ 
 Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/DeputyTreasurer  
 

 

 

 

 



 

136 North Monroe Street 

                                                                     Waterloo, WI  53594 

                         Phone: (920) 478-3025 

                    Fax: (920) 478-2021 

    www.waterloowi.us 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 OFFICIAL PUBLICATION 
 
 CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON COUNTY, WI 
  

Published by authority of the Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson  
County, Wisconsin pursuant to Section 125.04(3)(g) of the Wisconsin State 
Statutes. 

 
Notice is hereby given that the following individuals, partnerships, 

corporations or limited liability companies have made an application to sell 

intoxicating liquor and/or beer for the license period beginning July 1, 2024 
and ending June 30, 2025.  The granting of said licenses is now pending and will 
be acted upon at the June 20, 2024 regular scheduled Council Meeting.   

 
 "CLASS B" INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND CLASS "B" BEER 
 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT                     LOCATION OF PREMISE 
Ted Pin Alley   127 E. Madison Street 
Theodore Stenberg, Agent 

466 E Madison St, Waterloo 
 

 

CLASS “B” BEER ONLY 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT                     LOCATION OF PREMISE 
The 8 of Billiards       112 E Madison Street 

Gregorio Ayala, Agent 

112 E Madison Street, Waterloo 
 

 
 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 
Dated:  October 2, 2024 

 
PUB:    The Courier:  October 10, 2024 

http://www.waterloowi.us/

	Insert from: "W&L Bills & Report of Cash Sept 24.pdf"
	Sheet1


